

Appropriations
Murray, Chair
Palmer
Hultman
Jensen
Slater

APR 16 1982

SENATE FILE 2173

BY HOLDEN

Passed Senate, Date _____ Passed House, Date _____
Vote: Ayes _____ Nays _____ Vote: Ayes _____ Nays _____
Approved _____

A BILL FOR

1 An Act to delete salary and benefit increases for public
2 officials and employees for the fiscal year beginning
3 July 1, 1982, reducing mileage reimbursement rates for
4 public officers and employees, making coordinating
5 amendments to the Code, and reducing appropriated funds.

6 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

1 Section 1. Acts of the Sixty-ninth General Assembly, 1981
 2 Session, chapter 9, section 1, subsections 1 through 5, are
 3 amended to read as follows:

	1981-1982	1982-1983
	<u>Fiscal Year</u>	<u>Fiscal Year</u>
4		
5		
6 1. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE		
7 Salary for the secretary of ag-		
8 riculture..... \$	35,600	\$ 38,500
9		<u>35,600</u>
10 2. OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY		
11 GENERAL		
12 Salary of the attorney general..... \$	47,000	\$ 50,700
13		<u>47,000</u>
14 3. OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR		
15 OF STATE		
16 Salary of the auditor of state..... \$	35,600	\$ 38,500
17		<u>35,600</u>
18 4. OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY		
19 OF STATE		
20 Salary of the secretary of state... \$	35,600	\$ 38,500
21		<u>35,600</u>
22 5. OFFICE OF THE TREASURER		
23 OF STATE		
24 Salary of the treasurer of state... \$	35,600	\$ 38,500
25		<u>35,600</u>

26 Sec. 2. Acts of the Sixty-ninth General Assembly, 1981
 27 Session, chapter 9, section 2, subsections 1 through 8, are
 28 amended to read as follows:

	1981-1982	1982-1983
	<u>Fiscal Year</u>	<u>Fiscal Year</u>
29		
30		
31 1. Chief justice of the		
32 supreme court..... \$	57,900	\$ 62,100
33		<u>57,900</u>
34 2. Each justice of the		
35 supreme court..... \$	52,900	\$ 57,100

1				<u>52,900</u>
2	3. Chief judge of the court			
3	of appeals.....	\$ 51,300	\$	<u>55,400</u>
4				<u>51,300</u>
5	4. Each associate judge of			
6	the court of appeals.....	\$ 50,200	\$	<u>54,200</u>
7				<u>50,200</u>
8	5. Each chief judge of a			
9	judicial district.....	\$ 49,100	\$	<u>53,000</u>
10				<u>49,100</u>
11	6. Each district court judge			
12	except the chief judge of a			
13	judicial district.....	\$ 47,000	\$	<u>50,700</u>
14				<u>47,000</u>
15	7. Each district associate			
16	judge.....	\$ 38,900	\$	<u>42,000</u>
17				<u>38,900</u>
18	8. Each part-time judicial			
19	magistrate.....	\$ 10,800	\$	<u>11,700</u>
20				<u>10,800</u>

21 Sec. 3. Acts of the Sixty-ninth General Assembly, 1981
 22 Session, chapter 9, section 3, is amended to read as follows:

23 SEC. 3. There is appropri-
 24 ated from the general fund of
 25 the state for each fiscal year
 26 of the fiscal biennium begin-
 27 ning July 1, 1981, and ending
 28 June 30, 1983, the following
 29 amounts, or so much thereof as
 30 is necessary, to be used to
 31 fund increases in judicial sal-
 32 aries as provided in section 2
 33 of this Act and for the state's
 34 contribution to the judicial
 35 retirement system provided for

1 in chapter 605A required because

2 of the increased salaries.....	1981-1982	1982-1983
3	<u>Fiscal Year</u>	<u>Fiscal Year</u>
4	\$ 649,750	\$ 1,350,250
5		<u>649,750</u>

6 Sec. 4. Acts of the Sixty-ninth General Assembly, 1981
7 Session, chapter 9, section 4, subsections 1 and 2, are amended
8 to read as follows:

9	1981-1982	1982-1983
10	<u>Fiscal Year</u>	<u>Fiscal Year</u>
11 1. Chairperson of the public		
12 employment relations board.....	\$ 36,800	\$ 39,750
13		<u>36,800</u>
14 2. Two members of the public		
15 employment relations board, each... \$	34,100	\$ 36,800
16		<u>34,100</u>

17 Sec. 5. Acts of the Sixty-ninth General Assembly, 1981
18 Session, chapter 9, section 7, subsection 2, is amended by
19 striking the subsection and inserting in lieu thereof the
20 following:

21 2. For the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1982, the ap-
22 pointed nonelected persons shall receive an annual salary
23 which does not exceed the annual salary granted by the governor
24 for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1981.

25 Sec. 6. Acts of the Sixty-ninth General Assembly, 1981
26 Session, chapter 9, section 14, subsection 1, paragraph b,
27 is amended to read as follows:

28 b. For the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1982, ~~\$86,999,000~~
29 43,839,000.

30 Sec. 7. Acts of the Sixty-ninth General Assembly, 1981
31 Session, chapter 9, section 15, subsection 1, paragraph b,
32 is amended to read as follows:

33 b. For the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1982, ~~\$1,465,000~~
34 735,000.

35 Sec. 8. Acts of the Sixty-ninth General Assembly, 1981

1 Session, chapter 9, section 16, subsection 1, paragraph b,
2 is amended to read as follows:

3 b. For the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1982, ~~\$13,780,000~~
4 7,224,000.

5 Sec. 9. Acts of the Sixty-ninth General Assembly, 1981
6 Session, chapter 9, section 19, subsection 1, is amended to
7 read as follows:

8 1. The merit system pay plan and executive council exempt
9 pay plan provided for in section 19A.9, subsection 2, as they
10 exist for the fiscal ~~years~~ year ending June 30, 1981, and
11 ~~June-30,-1982,~~ shall be increased for employees who are not
12 included in a collective bargaining agreement made final under
13 chapter 20 by eight percent for the fiscal ~~year~~ biennium
14 beginning July 1, 1981 and ending June 30, 1983, effective
15 with the pay period beginning July 3, 1981, ~~and by eight~~
16 ~~percent-for-the-fiscal-year-beginning-July-1,-1982,-effective~~
17 ~~with-the-pay-period-beginning-July-2,-1982.~~ The merit
18 employment commission shall revise the merit system pay plan
19 and the governor shall revise the executive council pay plan
20 as provided under section 19A.9, subsection 2, by increasing
21 the salary levels for the various grades and steps within
22 the respective plans by eight percent.

23 Sec. 10. Acts of the Sixty-ninth General Assembly, 1981
24 Session, chapter 9, section 19, subsection 4, is amended by
25 striking the subsection.

26 Sec. 11. Acts of the Sixty-ninth General Assembly, 1981
27 Session, chapter 9, section 20, subsections 1 and 2, are
28 amended to read as follows:

29 1. The amount necessary to fund in ~~each-fiscal-year~~ the
30 fiscal biennium beginning July 1, 1981 and ending June 30,
31 1983 an average base salary increase of eight percent of base
32 salaries of faculty members and professional and scientific
33 staff members, except board office employees, paid during
34 the ~~preceeding~~ fiscal year ending June 30, 1981, to be allocated
35 to faculty members and professional and scientific staff

1 members at the discretion of the state board of regents.

2 2. For employees under the state board of regents' merit
3 system who are not included in the collective bargaining
4 agreement made final under chapter 20, except board office
5 employees, the amount necessary to increase the state board
6 of regents' merit pay plan as the pay plan exists for the
7 fiscal ~~years~~ year ending June 30, 1981, ~~and June 30, 1982,~~
8 by increasing the salary levels for each grade and step within
9 the plan by eight percent for the fiscal year biennium
10 beginning July 1, 1981, ~~and eight percent for the fiscal year~~
11 beginning July 1, 1982 and ending June 30, 1983.

12 Sec. 12. The pay adjustments, expense reimbursements,
13 and benefits granted and funded under Acts of the Sixty-ninth
14 General Assembly, 1981 Session, chapter 9, sections 14, 15,
15 16, 19, and 20, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1981
16 and ending June 30, 1982, shall be the total pay, benefit,
17 and expense adjustments granted for the fiscal biennium
18 beginning July 1, 1981 and ending June 30, 1983.

19 Sec. 13. Acts of the Sixty-ninth General Assembly, 1981
20 Session, chapter 9, section 26, subsection 1, unnumbered para-
21 graph 1, is amended to read as follows:

22 To the merged areas as de-
23 fined in section 280A.2..... \$ 3,320,000 \$ ~~6,803,000~~
24 3,320,000

25 Sec. 14. Acts of the Sixty-ninth General Assembly, 1981
26 Session, chapter 9, section 26, subsection 2, unnumbered para-
27 graph 1, is amended to read as follows:

28 To the judicial district
29 departments of correctional
30 services as defined in section
31 905.2..... \$ 597,000 \$ ~~1,222,000~~
32 597,000

33 Sec. 15. Acts of the Sixty-ninth General Assembly, 1981
34 Session, chapter 9, section 26, subsection 5, unnumbered para-
35 graph 1, is amended to read as follows:

1 To local boards of health
 2 receiving in-home health care
 3 grants..... \$ 230,000 \$ 471,000
 4 230,000

5 Sec. 16. Acts of the Sixty-ninth General Assembly, 1981
 6 Session, chapter 9, section 28, subsection 1, paragraph b,
 7 is amended to read as follows:

8 b. For the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1982, \$209,668
 9 102,137.

10 Sec. 17. Section 18.117, unnumbered paragraph 1, Code
 11 1981, as amended by Acts of the Sixty-ninth General Assembly,
 12 1981 Session, chapter 9, section 22, is amended to read as
 13 follows:

14 A state officer or employee shall not use a state-owned
 15 motor vehicle for personal private use, nor shall the officer
 16 or employee be compensated for driving a privately owned motor
 17 vehicle unless it is done on state business with the approval
 18 of the state vehicle dispatcher, and in that case the officer
 19 or employee shall receive ~~twenty-two~~ twenty cents per mile
 20 ~~effective-July-17-1981-and-twenty-four-cents-per-mile~~
 21 ~~effective-July-17-1982~~. A statutory provision stipulating
 22 necessary mileage, travel, or actual expenses reimbursement
 23 to a state officer falls under the mileage reimbursement
 24 limitation provided in this section unless specifically
 25 provided otherwise. Any peace officer employed by the state
 26 as defined in section 801.4 who is required to use a private
 27 vehicle in the performance of official duties shall receive
 28 reimbursement for mileage expense at the rate specified in
 29 this section. However, the state vehicle dispatcher may
 30 delegate authority to officials of the state, and department
 31 heads, for the use of private vehicles on state business up
 32 to a yearly mileage figure established by the director of
 33 general services and approved by the executive council. If
 34 a state motor vehicle has been assigned to a state officer
 35 or employee, the officer or employee shall not collect mileage

1 for the use of a privately owned vehicle unless the state
2 vehicle assigned is not usable.

3 Sec. 18. Section 79.9, Code 1981, as amended by Acts of
4 the Sixty-ninth General Assembly, 1981 Session, chapter 9,
5 section 23, is amended to read as follows:

6 79.9 CHARGE FOR USE OF AUTOMOBILE. When a public officer
7 or employee, other than a state officer or employee, is
8 entitled to be paid for expenses in performing a public duty,
9 a charge shall be made, allowed and paid for the use of an
10 automobile, as determined by the local governing body, in
11 an amount not exceeding ~~twenty-two~~ twenty cents per mile for
12 actual and necessary travel ~~effective-July-1,-1981,-and-in~~
13 ~~an-amount-not-exceeding-twenty-four-cents-per-mile-effective~~
14 ~~July-1,-1982~~. A statutory provision stipulating necessary
15 mileage, travel, or actual reimbursement to a local public
16 officer or employee falls within the mileage reimbursement
17 limitation specified in this section unless specifically
18 provided otherwise. A political subdivision may authorize
19 the use of private vehicles for the conduct of official
20 business of the political subdivision at an annual amount
21 in lieu of actual and necessary travel expense reimbursement
22 provided in this section. A peace officer, other than a state
23 officer or employee, as defined in section 801.4 who is
24 required to use a private vehicle in the performance of
25 official duties shall receive reimbursement for mileage expense
26 at the rate specified in this section.

27 Sec. 19. Section 605.8, subsection 1, Code 1981, as amended
28 by Acts of the Sixty-ninth General Assembly, 1981 Session,
29 chapter 9, section 29, is amended by striking the subsection
30 and inserting in lieu thereof the following:

31 1. Each full-time shorthand reporter of the district court
32 shall be paid an annual salary as established by the supreme
33 court based on the reporter's experience, of not less than
34 fifteen thousand four hundred fifty dollars or more than
35 twenty-three thousand nine hundred fifty dollars.

1 Sec. 20. Section 685.1, Code 1981, as amended by Acts
2 of the Sixty-ninth General Assembly, 1981 Session, chapter
3 9, section 9, is amended to read as follows:

4 685.1 APPOINTMENT. The judges of the supreme court shall
5 appoint a clerk of the supreme court who shall hold office
6 for four years and until a successor is appointed and
7 qualifies. The judges of the supreme court shall set the
8 salary of the clerk of the supreme court which salary shall
9 not be less than twenty-one thousand six hundred or more than
10 thirty-two thousand four hundred dollars annually ~~for the~~
11 ~~fiscal-year-beginning-July-1, 1981, and not less than twenty-~~
12 ~~three-thousand-three-hundred-or-more-than-thirty-five-thousand~~
13 ~~dollars-annually-for-the-fiscal-year-beginning-July-1, 1982,~~
14 ~~and-subsequent-fiscal-years-until-otherwise-provided-by-the~~
15 ~~general-assembly.~~ In case a vacancy occurs, the vacancy shall
16 be filled by appointment for the unexpired portion of the
17 term only.

18 Sec. 21. Section 685.6, unnumbered paragraph 2, Code 1981,
19 as amended by Acts of the Sixty-ninth General Assembly, 1981
20 Session, chapter 9, section 10, is amended to read as follows:

21 The court shall fix the compensation of the administrator,
22 deputy administrator, and research director and the employees
23 of the office. The salary of the administrator, deputy
24 administrator, and research director shall be set at a rate
25 of not less than twenty-seven thousand or more than thirty-
26 seven thousand eight hundred dollars annually ~~for the fiscal~~
27 ~~year-beginning-July-1, 1981, and not less than twenty-nine~~
28 ~~thousand-two-hundred-or-more-than-forty-thousand-eight-hundred~~
29 ~~dollars-annually-for-the-fiscal-year-beginning-July-1, 1982,~~
30 ~~and-subsequent-fiscal-years-until-otherwise-provided-by-the~~
31 ~~general-assembly.~~ The supreme court is authorized to accept
32 federal funds to supplement the funds appropriated to the
33 court.

34 Sec. 22. Section 685.7, Code 1981, as amended by Acts
35 of the Sixty-ninth General Assembly, 1981 Session, chapter

1 9, section 11, is amended to read as follows:

2 685.7 ASSISTANTS. The court administrator, with the
3 approval of the supreme court, shall appoint and set the
4 salaries of assistants as are necessary to perform the powers
5 and duties vested in the court administrator. The salaries
6 of the assistants, except the court fiscal director, shall
7 be set at a rate of not less than sixteen thousand two hundred
8 or more than twenty-seven thousand dollars annually ~~for the~~
9 ~~fiscal-year-beginning-July-1, 1981, and not less than seventeen~~
10 ~~thousand-five-hundred-or-more-than-twenty-nine-thousand-two~~
11 ~~hundred-dollars-annually-for-the-fiscal-year-beginning-July~~
12 ~~1, 1982, and subsequent fiscal years until otherwise provided~~
13 ~~by the general assembly.~~ The court fiscal director shall
14 receive a salary at a rate of not less than twenty-one thousand
15 six hundred dollars or more than thirty-two thousand four
16 hundred dollars ~~for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1981,~~
17 ~~and not less than twenty-three thousand three hundred or more~~
18 ~~than thirty-five thousand dollars for the fiscal year beginning~~
19 ~~July 1, 1982 and subsequent fiscal years until otherwise~~
20 ~~provided by the general assembly~~ annually. While holding
21 the position, neither the court administrator nor assistants
22 shall practice law in any of the courts of this state.

23 EXPLANATION

24 This bill deletes the salary and benefit increases for
25 state officers and employees and certain other public officials
26 and employees whose salaries and benefits are funded in whole
27 or part by the state for the fiscal year beginning July 1,
28 1982. The bill reduces the mileage reimbursement rate from
29 22 cents per mile to 20 cents per mile. The bill also deletes
30 increases in the state's cost share of health insurance
31 premiums.

32 This bill takes effect July 1 following its enactment.

33
34
35